
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 417 MADISON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 13400

Date of Construction:

c. 1920

Historic Name:

Miller, Terry and Etta, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Cross gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 9/1 and 6/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Entry deck area

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 13 N Longitude: 122 36 15 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Excellent Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

The large, rectangular bungalow at 417 Madison Street is 1-1/2 stories with a gable roof.  The eave is unsupported by brackets but does have 
eave returns.  The front porch has truncated colossal posts on a solid rail. The bungalow front door is flanked by side lights.  The house is 
surfaced in narrow bevel siding.  Windows are 6/1 and 9/1 wood double-hung.  The kitchen cold cupboard vents still remain.  The exterior 
chimney on its south side is stepped.  A small garage buried at the curb is contemporary with the house's construction.  A rear entry deck has 
been built on top of it.

Statement of Significance:

This building was originally owned by Terry and Etta Miller, who was the daughter of William A. Long, owner of Oregon City's first theater.  Long 
was born in Kansas in 1869 and moved to Oregon City c.1890.  He worked in the West Linn mill for 25 years before deciding to open his own 
business, the Star Theater and the Liberty Theater. Terry Miller, Long's son-in-law, played the organ at the silent movies shown at the Star.  The 
house remained in the Miller and Long families and was occupied by Etta Miller throughout the historic period.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 109 Lot: 1
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